

Lenora Longway

168 Shore Drive
Branford, CT 06405
(475) 227-7221
LenoraL2004@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Branford Parks and Recreation's Shoreline Theatre Company, Branford, CT — Stage Manager

JUNE 2021 - PRESENT

- Collaborated with technical crew and cast to safeguard presentation of artistic vision.
- Facilitated communication across all creative and technical departments.
- Enforced safety measures due to potential stage equipment hazards.
- Coordinated and maintained structure of auditions and rehearsals.
- Oversaw the organization and design of the stage prior to performances.
- Involved in the design, construction, and set up of set pieces and props.
- Operated light board during rehearsal process, dress rehearsals, and performances.
- Called cues for spot operators, sound board operator, and stage crew

All That Jazz Dance Studio, Branford, CT — Stage Manager

JUNE 2022 - JUNE 2022

- Operated sound and music for dress rehearsals and performances
- Collaborated with technical crew and cast to safeguard presentation of artistic vision.
- Facilitated communication across all creative and technical departments.
- Enforced safety measures due to potential stage equipment hazards.

Studio One Dance Center, Branford, CT — Stage Manager

MAY 2022 - MAY 2022

- Collaborated with technical crew and cast to safeguard presentation of artistic vision.
- Facilitated communication across all creative and technical departments.
- Enforced safety measures due to potential stage equipment hazards.
- Called cues for light board operator, sound board operator, and stage crew

SKILLS

Determination
Incentive Planning
Technological Knowledge
Flexible and Adaptable
Collaborative
Conflict Resolution
Self-Motivated
Leadership
Organization and Time Management

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Competent, self-motivated Stage Manager and individual with 6 years of success within synchronizing productions and proven leadership skills. Provides resources and assets to extraordinary production operations. Proficient in maintaining the intended, style, and visual concepts of all performance and technical details. Professional and upbeat when communicating changes to cast and crew members. Talented in managing technical and performance logistics from the planning stages through the run of the show. Personable throughout the life of the project when communicating with all cast, crews, and members of the production

team. Work experience in many fields including customer services, design and production, and coaching.

EDUCATION

Branford High School, Branford — *High School Diploma*

August 2018 - June 2022

MUSICAL/PRODUCTION LIST

Shoreline Theatre Company — *Stage Manager*

Theatre Company in Branford, CT

- The Producers
- Frozen Jr.
- High School Musical Jr.
- High School Musical Jr. 2
- Elf Jr.
- Chicago
- Wizard of Oz Jr.
- Puffs

Branford High School — *Stage Manager*

High School production at Branford High School, Branford, CT

- The Addams Family
- Sweeney Todd
- Little Shop of Horrors
- Anything Goes

Walsh Intermediate School — *Stage Manager*

Middle school production at Francis Walsh Intermediate School, Branford, CT

- James and The Giant Peach
- The Little Mermaid

Tabor Performing Arts — *Stage Manager*

Community productions for Tabor Arts at Tabor Lutheran Church, Branford, CT

- Seussical Jr.